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BACKGROUND

OHC PLATTED 1852; 2P PUBLICLY OWNED CEMETERY;
15T BURIAL: 2 YR. OLD ELLEN JOHNSON (FEB. 1853)

WESTERN ADDITION:

ADDED 1903, COMPLETE WITH LAKE (WILLOW) + ISLAND.

WAS PLANNED AS A LAWN BURIAL GROUND---GRASS + MONUMENTS/MARKERS
+ MINIMAL TREES & SHRUBS, UNLIKE THE WOODED OLD PART.

1840-1908 ROBT. KEND. DUNKERSEN

KY NATIVE FROM HENDERSON . EVV 1861. TOBACCO BUSINESS.
MARRIED (1871) LAURA CASSELBERRY; THEIR G-SON IS FORMER IND.
GOV ROBT DUNKERSON ORR.

DUNKERSON ON ONB BOARD 1865. WHEN OLD ST BANK RECHARTERED
> EVV NAT’L BANK. 1865 OR 1866

SAM’L L. MAY
CRYPT

1872-1927

> EVV 1902; BUILDER OF OHIO RIVER DAMS; AMASSED A FORTUNE.
WAS AN EARLY 1900’S PROGRESSIVE WHO HELPED BOOST EVV INTO
20™ CENTURY. DIED IN AUTO ACCIDENT; REATAILER MOSE STROUSE
VIEWED HIS DEATH AS “ A CALAMITY TO THE CITY”

ONB BOARD; ASSN OF THE BLIND, MCCURDY HOTEL BLDG. CO;

DIXIE BEE ROAD ----- >US 41 (1925 OR 1926)



HENRY EDWD COOK

FOUR CARD’L DIRECTIONS
“OR SPACE” MONUMENT

1864-1929; OLDER SON OF F. W. COOK; AT TIME OF DEATH 1929
PRESIDENT OF BREWERY & V.P. OF COOK REALTY FIRM: BUYING/BLDG
AND OR LEASING SALOONS --- TO SELL COOK BEER. (EVV BREWG ASSN
HAD A SIMILAR REAL ESTATE ARM.

WIDOW- GRACE WARREN COOK 610 FULTON

GRACE DIED 1933. VANDCO HIST. SOC MEMS---- NOT CHAS SURA
SAUER

ADA COOK BOYD —SISTER OF HENRY COOK — DIED CHICAGO -
HUSBAND — LATE “TRUSTIN BOYD”

BOYD CLOTHING, ST. LOUIS. NO CHILDREN
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HESTON
MONUMENT
A UNIQUE GRAVE FURNISHING:
A CONGLOMERATE BOULDER TRUCKED DOWN TO EVV FROM
BAYSHORE OR PETROSKY, MICH. WHERE THE HESTON’S HAD SUMMER
RESIDENSES.

WHO

GEO. W. HORTON 1905-1940
SAMUEL T. HORTON 1866-1956
EDWIN HORTON 1899-1977
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SCHNUTE
MARKER
INCISED ANIMAL DEPICTIONS

BETTY- BOB SCHNUTE’S LATE WIFE HAD A FONDNESS FOR ANIMALS.

*KATHERINE E. 1903-1981
WHO G.W. “DICK SCHNUTE 1896-1967

NEU MARKER
ADAM J NEU (1897-1972)
BAKER- SMALL BAKERY ON LINCOLN AVE. 1922 AFTER LEARNING TRADE
IN ARMY 1915-1920.
BY END OF 1930’S, A WHOLESALE BAKER & EVENTUALLY HIS BREAD
SOLD UNDER SUNBEAM LABEL.
HE DEV’D THE “LITTLE MISS SUNBEAM” SAFETY SIGNS URGING
MOTORISTS TO DRIVE CAREFULLY & WATCH FOR CHILDREN.
WEALTH HE & W/GEORGIA ACCUMULATED THEY SHARED W/
COMMUNITY.
A NOTABLE GIFT WAS UE’S NEU CHAPEL



1964- 350,000 TOWARDS ITS CONSTRUCTION “TO SHOW THEIR LOVE
FOR THE CITY”

MONUMENTS

ACROSS RD
NORMAN G. HARDING
1888-1949

NORMAN F. HARDING
1913-1946

CAME TO EVANSVILLE FROM CHICAGO
BOUGHT EVANSVILLE VENEER IN1932 AND TRANSFORMED IT INTO ONE
OF THE BIGGEST IN THE INDUSTRY

FAR RIGHT REAR OF HARDING ELMER LUHRING
MONUMENT
GEO. V RIDGWAY

FOUNDER, OWNER & PRESIDENT OF THE
LUHRING LUMBER CO. (1917-1950)

LUHRING A SPIN-OFF IN A SENSE OF THE WOLFLIN-LUHRING LUMBER
CO. (1910-1917)

BROOKHAVEN: WORKED IN AKIN PARK AREA.

GEO. V. RIDGWAY- OPTOMITRIST. MAIN STREET, AS WAS HIS FATHER,
GEO. C. RIDGWAY

FIRM CLOSED ITS DOORS 1953.




GEO. V. RIDGWAY’S SON BILL —AN EYE SURGEON GAVE UE’S ENGLISH
CAMPUS ---- HARLAXTION HALL 1987.

Bs
ACROSS ROAD
DR. CHARLES F. LEICH
EYE, EAR, NOSE & THROAT DR.
WWII
US NAVY
INTERESTED IN HISTORY, ESP CIVIL WAR

GEN ROBERT LEICH IN ARMY 1929-1981 (BEHIND FAMILY STONE)
WAS IN ARM Y AIR CORPS IN WWII
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C1
ETERNAL FLAME WM B MILLER
LET ME LIVE IN AHOUSEBY THE __ MARKER

MANY MILLER MARKERS/MONUMENTS IN OHC, BUT ADDING “HARDING” TO
MILLER WILL RING A BELL.

1892- M & SAMUEL HARDING TEAMED UP SEYMOUR IN H&M. OPEN’D A BRANCH
MUSIC STORE IN EVV (IN 1892) THAT LASTED 6 DECADES.

Cc2
HILARY E. & ALBION F.BACON
MT.
HE: BACON’S DEPT. STORE ON MAIN AT 6™, LATE 1890’S
LAHR-BACON; (KECK-BACON THEN) 1917-1935 HE BACON’ fco.

ALBION FELLOWS BACON (d1933)

CRUSADER FOR IMPROVING LIVING CONDITIONS FOR PEOPLE IN EVV & IND. HER
WORK KNOWN AT THE NAT’L LEVEL.

[1936> 4/1990 FW WOOLWORTH’S]

WORK RESULTED IN 1917 OF PASSAGE OF IND’S TENEMT LAW WHICH DEALT W/
UNSANITARY & UNSAFE HOUSING.

ALSO A -FOUND’D WORKING’ GIRLS ASSN. 1907; YWCA-1911.



A -FOUNDER OF THE CITY PLAN COMMISSION (EARLY 1920’S) NOW COUNTY-
WIDE AREA PLAN COMMISSION.

C3
FREDK VAN ORMAN
MONUMENT

1859-1927
1880’S LAID FOUNDATION FOR VAN ORMAN HOTEL CHAIN.

IN 1898, ADDED THE OLD ST. GEORGE HOTEL TO HIS STRING OF HOSTELRIES.

1915- W/OTHER CITY LEADERS (BB; COL McC; ETC.) HELPED FIN. & LAUNCH THE
HOTEL McC ON SITE OF ST. GEO. (1917)

SON F. HAROLD VAN ORMAN CONT’D OPERATION OF VO CHAIN; ALSO SERVED AS
LT GOV. EARLY 1920’S
Cc4
NICHOLAS GOODLET
OBELISK

[TO LEFT —-W- OF VAN ORMAN]

1828-1912; RETAILER; ALSO INTERESTED IN POLITICS. 1884 ELECTED VANDCO
TREASURER. PERFORMED SO WELL ELCTED 1889 MAYOR. SERVED 2 TERMS 1889-
90; 1891-92.

C5

CHAS. A UHL

UHL POTTERY: ABOUT 1848 OR 49>

1908> HUNTINGBURG, ALTHO KEPT AN OFF & WAREHS HERE >1944, WHEN
WENT OUT OF BUSINESS.

(CHAS. B 1857)

Ccé
HENRY

STATUE
STATE; ELEVATED ON A PLATFORM,



LOOKING UPWARDS

TECKLA A EVLER HENRY- KNOEFEL
STATUE IS OF LIMESTONE; COST A PRETTY PENNY NO DOUBT.

FRANK HARRY OF LOUISVILLE KY
TECKULA HARRY KNOEFEL 1867-1948

WHO IS FRANK HARRY (OF LOUISVILLE KY) 1856-1909

c7
DYER-BUTTERFIELD
MARKER
A2RO DYER; > EVV L KY 1864(JULY) ATTORNEY, FIRST JUDGE OF SUP. CRT.
WHEN CREATED (1877) SERVED 3X’S THEREAFTER (4 YR TERMS).
DAUG. WILLIE M’'D ALGERNON SIDNEY BUTTERFIELD , WHO WAS ASSO’'D W
GEO.C. SMITH IN A BOOK & STAT. BUS. 1910- INC’'D AS SMITH & B.
4™ GENERATION OF BUTTERFIELD CURRENTLY IN CHARGE OF OPERATION.
OPERATIONAL HISTORY . 1868; MENTION S& B & STROUSE’S LAST ON MAIN ST.-
TENACIOUS STAYER-ONERS ..... LIKE DEJONGS

C8
ANDREW/ANNA KECK
MONUMENT

WALL & STATUE ENSEMBLE
(STATUE’S HEAD A VICTIM OF WINDS OF JUNE 8, 1982 STORM; VANDALIZED
SINCE.

KECK WAS A PARTNER 1898 W/ HILARY BACON IN DEPT. STORE.

BUILT 2 STORY BLDG AT 525 MAIN, NEXT TO THE DEPT. STORE (FWWS)

IN FACT, 1°T 5 &10 WAS IN THIS LITTLE BLDG (1910)

SIEBERT, GOOD & CO.

LATER OCCUPIED BY FW WOOLW’S “WHO EXPANDED IN 1936 INTO OLD KECK,
BACON BLDG NEXT DOOR.




c9
WM. SHERFFIVS SR
MONUMENT
1885- EST’D BOOT, SHOES & DRY GOODS STORE IN NEWLY COMP’D CAVAL BLK
ON W. FRANKLIN ST. BUSINESS PROSPERED & IN 1893 BUILT MASSIVE 2-STY
STORE (c. 3 STOREFRONTS WIDE)
NW CORNER OF FRANKLIN & 10™ (BURNED 1957; JERRY’S MARKET UP UNTIL
RECENTLY)

C11
HEDDERICH MONUMENT

ACROSS ROAD

HEDDERICH’S BO'T LOT IN 1909 FOR $281. BOTH BURIED IN 1930’S, BUT THE
ORNAMENTALITY OF THE MONUMENT SUGGESTS IT WAS MADE IN 1909. AS
CENTURY PROGRESSED, MARKERS /MONUMENTS HAVE BECOME MORE SIMPLE -
COST + LOSS OF SKILLED ARTISANS.

CHARLES DIED SEPT. 17, 1933. NO CHILDREN
LOVER OF HOUSES & DOGS —OWNED & SOLD FINE RACE HORSES.

C12
MCCURDY OBELISK

(1853-1930)

PUT EVV ON CORPORATE MAP OF AMERICA. MOVED HIS CINCINN.
BRIGTON BUGGY WORKS . EVV 1902;

FIRST BUGGY ROLLED OUT OF MORTON AVE. PLANT JAN. 1903.

1903-1957

-GEN’L PURPOSE UTILITY GAS ENGINES

- SLIP ON TRUCK BODIES FOR SEARS, CHEVRO, DURANT & STUDEBAKER.
EVEN FLIRTED WITH AUTO MEG. BUT ONLY 5 “MCCURDY” AUTOS
WERE MADE (c1922)

MID-20’S > SERVEL> REFRIGERATORS.




SPECK
SW OF MCCURDY

WM. A. SPECK
1829
7 MAR 1904

ON OTHER SIDE
MORITZ SCHLOSKY
31 MARCH 1848
3 APR. 1918
C13
FO EAGLES MONUMT
“IN MEMORIAM OF OUR DECEASED BRETHREN”
NO RECORD OF ITS INSTALLATION BY OHC/FOE
-EAGLE IS OF BRONZE
- WING SPAN OF €’
-FROM HEAD > TAIL 3’
-PEDESTAL OF BLACK GRANITE
- LOT BO’T 1910 BY FOE

SEV’L LODGE MEMBERS BURIED IN LOT.

Ci14
CHARLES ARTES

(1847-1916)

LATE 1800’S /EARLY 1900’S MAIN STREET JEWELER. ON HIS DEATH, THE
BUSINESS WAS CARRIED ON 15T BY SONS & THEN BY GRANDSON,
WILLIAM.

WHEN HE DIED IN 1947, THE ARTES CONCERN WAS SOLD TO PAUL
DETERS.



CHAS. ARTES AN AVOCATIONAL ARCH. & PROBABLY THE FIRST TO
EXCAVATE IN A “SCIENTIFIC” WAY AT ANGEL MOUNDS. BUILT A SIDE
ADDN. ONTO HIS HOUSE @ 513 2NP TO HOUSE HIS COLLECT.

Cl6
BOHLEBER MONUMT

DELICATELY CARVED FLOWERS GRACE THE FRONT OF THIS STONE.
IT WAS PUT UP BY E. COLUMBIA ST. SALOON PPOP GEO. BOHLEBER
FOR HIS WIFE MARY, WHO DIED IN 1910.

C17
JOHN HENRY MORGAN
BENCH
-BENCH
-SCHOLZ
19™ ¢ BOOT & SHOE WHOLESALER,;
“MORGAN MANOR”
JOHN, W/ MARGARET + AN “ALICE”
C18
WM HALBROOKS
LIVED IN HOUSE ON GROUNDS> c. 1929. MONUMENT

1850-1932; SUPERINT. OF OHC 7/31 1898- 1932 (AGE 80) WHEN HE
DIED. FLORIST & LANDSCAPER.

MAINLY RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING OH INTO AN ARBORETUM
TREES HAD PLAQUES; SCHOOL CHILDREN BROUGHT OUT TO OH TO
LEARN TREE IDENTIFICATION. [ GOODGE- 1853-1897 IN OLD PART]

MANY TREES WENT DOWN JUNE 8
SUPER’S JOB A REVOLVING DOOR TYPE.



C20
LILLIAN BARRETT GILBERT
MONUMENT
STATUE-RAISED ARM - LOOKING UPWARD = HOPE

AGE 18 YRS OLD WHEN SHE DIED. [ALWAYS THOUGHT THERE MIGHT BE
A STORY HERE, BUT HAVE TO RESEARCH THE WM. H GILBERTS.

HE WAS A DOCTOR , OLDER THAN LILLIAN. HE WAS 32 WHEN SHE DIED.
HUSBAND: DR. WM. GILBERT —GILBERT SANITARIUM (HADI NOW)

DR. GILBERT LEFT EVV 1916- FAILING HEALTH —DIED CALIFORNIA 1946,
BURIED THERE-SURVIVING WIFE.

C21
DAY
MONUMENT

OPEN BIBLE RESTING ON A STACK OF LOGS; LOG = LIFE CUT DOWN.
MARKERS = ORNAMENTED STONE CASKETS.
MOUTOUX IN BACK IDENTICAL.

DAY WAS STORE KEEPER FROM WARRICK COUNTY.
C22

JOHN H. POLSDORFER
[MONUMENT]

1829-1909

MARBLE STATUE ON A GRANITE BASE.

STATUE MAY HAVE BEEN ON ANOTHER GRAVE SITE, BUT FIRST BURIAL
WAS THAT OF JOHN H. POLSDORFER 1909.

POLSDORFER WAS SUPERINTDT. OF HEILMAN’S COTTON MFG. MILL
(NOW LOST IN B-M SQ. COMPLEX )




C23
CINTURA
[CROSS]

PETREA CINTURA WAS WIFE OF JOS. CINTURA, A MUSIC TEACHER AND
THE MOTHER OF MUSICIAN ARNULF CINTURA.

CINTURA SOUNDS ITALIAN, MAYBE IT IS, BUT PETREA WAS A NATIVE OF
DENMARK. THE CINTURAS CAME TO EVV IN 18889.

C
ACROSS FROM NEU MT.
JUNIPER BUSH

*MARKER BETWEEN 2 LITTLE FIR TREES WITH
A COLORED PHOTO OF A COUPLE ON THEIR WEDDING DAY
ROY ROMINE OWNED AND OPERATED ROMINE MOTORS ON W. VA.
ST.
*”RAMBO”
*LAMB= SYMBOL OF GOOD SHEPHERD, INVARIABLY MARKS A CHILD’S
GRAVE.

C24
GEO. K. DENTON

(1864-1926)

PROMINENT ATTY; WELL —KNOWN DEMO.

LIKE LINC, BORN IN A LOG CABIN IN KY, BUT UNLIKE THE GREAT SELF-
SCHOOLED LAWYER-PRES., WORKED HIS WAY THRU SEV’L
INSTITUTIONS & GOT HIS LAW DEGREE IN 1893 FROM BOSTON UNIV.
>EVV 1893 TO BEGIN HIS PRACTICE. CONGESS 1917-1919.

SON WKD -8 YR CONG. CAREER 1948-1966 (EXCEPT FOR 1953-54 TERM)
FED’L BLDG NAMED IN HIS MEMORY 1980



GOOD VIEW OF:

GOODLET
SHERFFIUS
MCCURDY
VAN ORMAN

C
FROM DENTON
MONUMENT
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NUGENT
[MONUMENT]

THE NAME IS ASSO’D WITH THE B-N SAND & GRAVEL CO.

THAT WAS IN BUS. FROM THE LATE 1890’S >1962, WHEN THE BUS.
WAS BO’T BY EVV MATS. (THE CO. THAT TORE DOWN THE OLD L&N
DEPOT IN 1985)

JOHN B. ARCHBOLD

COAL FIELDS OF WESTERN PENN 1870; INGLE COAL MINE.

1887- WENT INTO BUS. FOR HIMSELF. EVENTUALLY HAD 2 COAL MINES
AND FLEET OF BARGES & TUGS TO TRANSPORT COAL FROM HIS
NEWBURGH & BLUFF CITY, KY MINES.



BEONA YOUNG
MONUMENT
(BACK OF FLICKNER)

1915 SCHOLZ

BEONA YOUNG, HEAD OF A LUMBER CO.

ONE DAY IN NOV. OF 1914 BY A TRAIN WHEN TAKING A
DEMONSTRATION RIDE W/A CAR SALESMAN, THE SALESMAN
SURVIVED. .

FLICKNER
MONUMENT
SCHOLZ —c 1916

(FATHER) ARTHUR L FLICKNER GRAVE MADE BY THE SCHOLZ CO.
IN ¢ 1916 WHEN FLICKNER’S SON DIED ----------- ARTHUR J. FLICKNER.

PATBERG
[PLOT]

NOTE THE CARVED ETERNAL FLAME & THE BEAUTIFULLY CARVED
FLOWERS THAT FLANK IT.

HERMAN F. PATBERG 1868-30 MAY 1944



wWOoOoD
MONUMENT
LINUIN & MARY WOOD
LINUIN WAS A MASTER TECH. WITH THE C & E R.R.
THE “GOLDEN GATE” DEPICTION ON THEIR MONUMENT IS UNIQUE
FOR OHC.

SAUPERT
ON CREST OF HILL----
LOOKS LIKE A “BROKEN” COLUMN ---HEAD ON TOP ---BUT ISN'T.
THE COL. SYMBOLIZES “SORROW” & THIS ONE ACOMPANIED BY A
STATUE OF MARBLE.
MARKS THE GRAVES OF TILLIA & OTTO SAUPERT WHO BOTH DIED IN
1915.
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E
FUEHRING, ELISE

BETWEEN BENSON #4 & LINTHICUM #3
CHARLOTTE F. JOHNSON’S MOTHER
El

OSCAR ALBT KLAMER
MONUMENT

1876-1939

OAK—ONE OF STAR PERFORMERS OF EVV FURNITURE INDUS. EARLY
1900’S =

1907 JOINED HIS SCHELOSKY UNCLES IN INCORP THEIR TABLE MFG. CO.
BY 1919 KLAMER NOT ONLY HAD HIS OWN MFG. BUSINESS BUT 3
OTHERS UNDER 1 BANNER: THE KLAMER FACTORIES. AT SAME TIME,
HE WAS LAYING GROUNDWORK FOR HIS MONITOR FURN. CO WHICH
WAS SLATED TO BE A FURN. SUPPLIER FOR MONT. WARDS. INTHE
EARLY 1920’S FORMED A MARKETING CONSORTUM, & THE FURNITURE
PRODUC’D WAS SOLD IN EVERY STATE OF THE UNION.

“COOKIE CRUMBLED” HIS “EMPIRE” & OTHER FURN. COS. AS WELL.
KARGES IS A SURVIVOR.



E2
EDWARD PLOEGEG
MONUMENT

1870-1939

IN ON THE BEGINNING OF THE BOSSE FURNITURE EMPIRE.

BB FURN. CO. INC'D -1905.

IN 1910 BB MERGED GLOBE — BOSSE —WORLD COS. INTO ONE.
PLOEGER SERVED AT VARIOUS TIMES AS S, T, VP UNTIL 1924.

WHEN HE LEFT & WENT INTO THE INVESMT BUSINESS. RET'D TO G-B-W
1935 AS PRES/GEN’L MGR. 1938- RETIRED DUE TO ILL HEALTH.

G-B-W LASTED UNTIL 1950’S BUT WAS A SHADOW OF ITS FORMER
STATUS IN FURN. MF. WORLD.

E3
DR. EDWD LINTHICUM

1844-1918
AN EVV PHYS. FROM THE 1870°S UNTIL HIS DEATH (1918)
LINTHICUM PLAYED A ROLE IN EST. DEACONESS HOSPITAL IN 1892,
ACCORDING TO HIS OBITUARY.

E4
-GRANITE VAULT LIDS BENSON GRAVE
-URNS & MARKER FURNISHINGS

AN ELABORATE ARRANGEMENT OF GRAVE FURNISHINGS THAT MARK
THE BURIAL SITES OF DR. ROB’T BENSON & HIS W/DIANA.
BENSON PRACTICED @ ST.JOHN’S IN WARRICK CO.




E5
ELIKOFER CROSS

ANY ONE KNOW WHAT TYPE OF CROSS THIS IS?
E6

HOWARD K DENNEDY
1884-1951
ENGINEER/ REFRIGATION SPECIALIST. HIS PLANS FOR AN ELECTRICALLY
—OPERATED, COMPRESSOR- TYPE HOUSEHOLD REFRIGERATION WERE
USED BY HERCULES CORP. TO PUT ON MARKET 1923. THEIR FIRST
CONSUMER APPLIANCE. & FOR THE SEARS “COLDSPOT” IN 1929.

E15
DR. EDWIN BUSSE

EDWIN BUSSE & W/ KS —B WERE A MEDICAL TEAM IN EVV FROM
1895- HER DEATH IN 1911. K'S —B, A NATIVE OF ROCKPORT IN. GRAD’D
FROM IU & THE U OF MICH. IN 1888 W/ AN MD. SHE CAME TO EVV &
MET DR. EDWIN BUSSE WHILE BOTH WERE ON THE STAFF OF ST. HOSP.
AFTER THEIR MARRIAGE THEY SET UP A GEN’L MEDICAL PRACTICE ON
15T ST. ACROSS FROM THE PRESENT RIVER HOUSE.
KATHERINE HELPED FOUND THE 1°T EVV MUSEUM. SHE D’'D IN 1911 &
WAS BURIED IN ROCKPORT. THE BUSSE’S DAUGHTER WAS THE 157
GRADUATE ----& THE ONLY ONE---- OF EVV COLL. 1921

HELEN BUSSE WOLFLIN MRS. CARL F/W-WS LUMBER




E16
CHAS. TRAVIS
STONE

RAINBOW GRANITE FROM MINNESOTA

TRAVIS WAS ONE OF SEV’L EARLY EVV’S “HORSELESS BUGGY” DEALERS,
ADVERTISING IN 1904 THAT HE HAD AUTOS FOR “SALE OR RENT

WITH COMPETENT DRIVERS.”

TRAVIS LATER HAD A SHOP FOR SERVICING CARS AT 310 S.E. FIRST ST.
HIS MOTHER RAN A BOARDING HOUSE IN THE OLD NISBET HS.

E17
JAMES L. WHITTINGHILL
KEN McC’s UNCLE. WAS A HOMEOPATHIC DR. —EVV’S LAST ONE.
(THERE ARE STILL DR’S OF THIS TYPE IN EUROPE) THEY TREAT
DISEASES W/ MEDS. DISTILLED FROM NATURALLY OCCURRING
THINGS, LIKE POISON IVY, OR EVEN BELLA-DONNA (NIGHT SHADE)
DON’T BELIEVE IN SURGERY- ONLY AS A LAST RESORT.

E18
ALBERT C. GRIMM

(1882-1934)
A. C. GRIMM 1923; OFFERED CUSTOMERS QUALITY MATS &
SERVICES CONT’D OVER 5 DECADES BY SON & GRANDSON.
1988-BUS CLOSED ITS DOORS.
LIKE LUHRING & THE EVV PLANING MILL OF WM JOHANN, GRIMM

LUMBER ALSO BUILT HSS.
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F1
MAUSOLEUM: GRK TEMPLE
1915; BY FJ SCHOLZ & CO. HARTMETZ, CHAS.

BRONZE DOORS; GRANITE

CHAS. E. HARTMETZ (1869-1939); BRO'T TOGETHER 3 BREWS. 1893=EVV B. ASSN
INCLUDING FATHERS’ (JOHN) BABY TOWN BREWERY. (1877) PROHIB: SOFT
DINKS/APPLE DRINKS; PRODTS.= STERLING PRODTS.

18™ AMENDMT REPEAL 12-5-1933-BACK IN BUS. HARTMETZ CONTROL END’D
1964; SEV'L OWNERS 1877-1994= 117 YRS. EXCEPT FOR A MATTER OF WKS IN
1988 OWNER TRANSITION BETWN HEILEMAN & NEW OWNERS OF NEW COMPY —
EVV BREWING CO. (JOHN DURNIN, MARK MATTINGLY, ETC.)

SUCCESS STORY

EVV BREWING -/887+
1877-1964=>1994 117

F2

MAUSOLEUM: GREEK TEMP.
4 COLS IN ANTIS. ERSKINE-CHUTE

WILBUR E ERSKINE SR. (1863-1933)




EVV FROM MCCUTCH. TO TAKE POSITION IN UNCLES’ IGLEHART MILL AS A
BOOKKEEPER. FOUND’D W/ FATHER-IN-LAW WM M. AKIN
AKIN-ERSK. MILL. INVOLVED IN HART PL (AKIN PARK) RESI. DEV.

HALLER T. CHUTE (1844-1932) SON OF EVV’S FIRST PUBLIC SCHOOL TEACHER,
DAN’L CHUTE (EVV c1821)

HTC WAS WILBUR ERSKIN’S UNCLE. CHUTE D’D A BACHELOR (1932); LEFT AN
ESTATE VAL'D AT A % M. $’S WHICH WAS DISTRIBUTED TO FRIENDS, SRVTS,
RELATIVES & EVV COLLEGE. (PLAQ. IN AD BLDG ENTRANCE COMMERATING
CHUTE)

VICT'Y /SONN LAND — STAGE AREA OWN’D BY CHUTE EST.

IRMA K SHORT CCLYDE NASH

F3
MINN. GRANITE COMMUNITY MAUSOLEUM
(LOOK IN)
JAS. F DENTON
c. 1931 FINANCED BY GROUP OF EVV BUSINESS MEN
c. $28,000
BRONZE DOORS LOVELY ART GLASS WINDOW
(Window recently — 2012 - restored by the cemetery)
GILMORE M HAYNIE: FATHER OF CITY’S PARK SYSTEM.

DURING TEENS, HE & B.BOSSE PLANNED CONVERSION OF MESKER TRACK INTO A
PARK; UNDER ADMIN. OF FRANK GRIESE (LATE 1920S) HAYNIE PLANNED &
SUPERVISED CONSTRUCTION OF MESKER ZOO.

(Mausoleum con’t.)

THOS. J. MORTON SR. (1868-1964) c.1911 >EVV FROM KY- DIDN’T KNOW
A SOUL, BUT HAD SEVERAL LETTERS OF INTRODUCTION.

1914- ORGANIZED LAMASCO BANK (WAS BRANCH OF CITZENS)

LATE 1920S- EST’'D HOOSIER CAMP & STAMPG CO.

BASE OF 1930’S HOOSIER CARD’L FOUNDING & PIONEERING INJECTION MOLDING
OF PLASTICS PRODUCTION. — BY SON,

THOS. J. MORTON JR. (D’D 7-1993) (KENT, WINSOR, CRESCENT, IMPERIAL
PLASTICS COMPANIES) EVANSVILLE: A US PLASTICS CENTER.




FREDERICK C. SCHWANER d. 1916 LARONA SCHWANER D. 1961

MANAGER SCHWANER BOILER & ENGINE CO. ST LOUIS
FORMER SALESMAN FOR HEILMAN MACHINE WORKS.

JOHNSON
MAUSOLEUM
1930
E MIJR.; CHARLOTTE
F. JOHNSON (1985-APR)
DAN’L M. JOHNSON = EMIII
“NO ROOM AT THE INN”
DIED 1-21-1993 PALM BEACH. AGE 78
PEARL B COMBS
MAUSOLEUM
PROMINENT EVV PHYS.
FROM 1911-1955, WHEN HE RETIRED.
SAW HIS HOME @ 1407 LINC ON LINCOLNSHIRE TOUR.
WM. BOETTICHER
CRYPT

AFFILIATED—AS MOST WILL SURMISE — W/ B-K WHOLESALE
HARDWARE BUSINESS.

1863-WELLS, KELLOGG & CO.

1866- BOETTICHER- KELLOGG



CO 1990: B & K
TO 1994: -0O- LISTING

JAS. F DENTON
MAUSOLEUM

RED GRANITE

FOUNDED J. F. DENTON MONUMENT WORKS 1898; RETIRED 1937.
FIRM WENT OUT OF BUSINESS IN 1980’S.

EMMICK

BUILT FOR GEORGE & MARRY EMMICK BY SON E.H. EMMICK

JOHNSON ISLAND

EDWARD M SR. (1852- 3/20/1934) BOUGHT ISLAND BEFORE HIS
DEATH. 1905: INFANT NUTRITIONAL MATERIALS BASE ON DEXTRIN &
MALTOSE CARBO- HYDRATES (GERM. POT.) 1915----

TEMPLE (ORDERED 1933—- ERECTED 4/1934 “TEMPLE OF LOVE” BASED
ON CLASSICAL ROMAN OR GREEK LINES ANTIQUITY; BUT ACTUALLY
CONCEPT FROM RENAISSANCE

JOHNSON APPROVED PLANS FOR TEMPLE 12-1933. IT WAS MADE IN
BUFFALO — STONE IS NEW YORK GRANITE

JOHNSON BOUGHT ISLAND $9097 c. 3/1933.

TEMPLE EMPLACED 1936.

TEMPLE HAS SIMILARITIES TO ONE AT LES BAUX, FRANCE



ALFRED E. SMALL
MAUSOLEUM
ALFRED E. SMALL INVOLVED IN FURNITURE MFG. BUS. BEGINNING
1909; HE BOUGHT THE OLE EVV FURN. CO. BLDG. ON PENN. ST. IN 1936
& EST’'D UNIVERSAL FURNITURE CO. A WELL KNOWN WHOLESALE BUS.
THE CONCERN WENT OUT OF BUS. C 1980. SON ED CONVERTED THE
BLDG. INTO THE EVV ANTIQUE MALL.

B. NOELTING
TOMB
*NOELTING SONS ACROSS ROAD

L MINN. 1912> EVV; DURING DAYS WHEN EVV WAS A LARGE FURN.
MFG. CENTER. B BOSSE---

1912-1964 (BO’T BY BLISS- LAUGHLIN)

10,000 DIFFERENT KINDS OF CASTERS, DEV’D HOSPITAL RUBBER
CASTER.

4 SONS : ACROSS ROAD. SECE

DAN’L WERTZ
MAUSOLEUM

EGYPTIAN STYLE TEMPLE
-BATTERED (SLOPED SIDED) COLS
-ART GLASS WINDOW W/ “W”

DAN’L WERTZ (1863-1944) > EVV 1901 TO TAKE OVER OPERATION OF
LOCAL LUMBER MILL UNCLE HENRY MALEY & HE HAD BOUGHT.
GRANDSON STILL INVOLVED —NOW WHOLESALE LUM. BUSINESS-
HASN’T BEEN FAMILY OWNED SINCE 1968.




D.W. SERVED 8 YRS ON SCHOOL BOARD. HOWELL SCHOOL NAMED IN
HIS HONOR. FORTUNATELY NEW D’L WERTZ SCHOOL STILL D’L WERTZ.

CHAS. J. SCHOLZ
MAUSOLEUM

SON OF FREDK J. SCHOLZ, FOUNDER IN 1868 OF THE F J’'S MONUMENT
CO.
MANY OF OAKHILLS MONUMENTS & MAUSOLEUMS WERE DESIGNED &
BUILT BY THE F. J. SCHOLZ CO.
SCHOLTZ FAMILY ALSO OWNED & OPERATED SCHOLZ WORKS ON N. W.
3RD (NEXT TO TRINITY CATH. CHURCH) DURING THIS CENTURY HOTEL
VEND.

HENRY F. KOCH
MAUSOLEUM

-GRAY GRANITE
-PINK PANELS
-BRONZE DOORS FOLIATED AT CRAFTS MOTIF

H.F. KOCH (1881-1953) THIS CENTURY = MGR OF G. L. MESKER; BY
1920’S DAIRY; SAND & GRAVEL; % DOZ. GAS STATIONS; KOCH
CONVERTOGRAPH (KOCH LABE)

PHILOSOPHY “l WOULD FEEL VERY POOR IF | DIDN’T HELP THOSE LESS
FORTUNATE THAN |I” SHARED WEALTH 316,000 INVESTED IN LIGHT HS ;
CAMP KOCH CRIPPLED CHILDREN; GS CAMP KOCH & W/ FORESIGHT
SET UP A TRUST FUND TO PERPETUATE THEM.

MINNIE FEIGEL KOCH & HFK HAD AN ADOPTED SON- WM.




F20
ADDISON W. IGLEHEART
MAUSOLEUM

EGYPTIAN TEMPLE
ORB-SNAKES (1852-1927)
SPREAD WINGS

FATHER WAS LEVI IGLEHEART

ADDISON WAS ONE OF THE BROTHERS FROM THE IGLEHEART MILLING COMPANY
FOUNDED BY THEIR FATHER.

F21
DR. WM. LAVAL
MONUMENT
CROSS WITH INTRICATE CARVING--- PERHAPS CEMETERY’S MOST EXQUISITE
CARVING. (NO OTHER DATA)
WHEN DIED 1946 AMONG ONLY SURVIVORS WHO GRADUATED FROM THE
EVANSVILLE MEDICAL COLLEGE.

OFFICE @ 220 MAIN STREET
CHECK BOOKLET

F22
CHAS. W. COOK
MONUMENT

-GATE TO HEAVEN
-WALL

SON OF FRED COOK, FOUNDER OF F.W.COOK BREWING CO. WITH JACOB RICE
1853;1885> F.W. COOK B. CO. AFTER DEATH OF RICE.

CHAS. 1932 WAS PRESIDENT SINCE 1929, WHEN BRO. HENRY D’D.

1950: TONY HULMAN BO’T BREWERY; RAN IT UNTIL 1955 WHEN WENT OUT OF
BUSINESS. “GOLDBLUME”SABEL NOW OWNED & USED BY FORMER COMPETITOR
EVV BREWING CO. AKA STERLING.

AN ATTEMPT 1960 TO RESSURECT BREWING BIT DUST 1965.



F23
WM. A CARSON
MONUMENT

FLAME IN STONE

WM. A CARSON (1881-1967) ROSE FROM STENO> INDUSTRIALIST. REFRIG.
PIONEER LATE 20’S. ORGANZ’'D SUNBEAM MFG CO. AND OBTAINED CONTRACT
TO MAKE SEARS, ROBUCK & CO’S “COLDSPOT” ... ENAMELED WALL FRIDGE LIKE
OUR BOXES OF TODAY.

JAMES HOW’D DENNEDY WAS HIS ENG/REF SPEC (AFTER LEAVING
HERCUES/SERVEL.

SUNBEAM>WHIRLPOOL . UE CARSON ATHLETIC CENTER & YMCA CAMP CARSON
RESULTED FROM HIS GENEROSITY.

ELLIS A. CARSON (1910-1984) FOUND’D SUNBEAM PLASTICS.

F24
GEORGE EGGERS

BORN IN HOLLAND, CAME TO EVV TO TAKE JOB AS A BOOKKEEPER @ INDIANA
TITLE CO.

EVENTUALLY BECAME JOHN FENDRICH’S PERSONAL SECRETARY. ALSO ASSISTANT
TREASURER AT FENDRICH CIGAR.

MARRIED ELIZABETH ENGEL

NO SURVIVORS

F25
JOHN H HELDT
MONUMENT

NAME ASSO’D WITH

HELDT-VOELKER WS (1905)

HELDT-MONROE NS

J.H. HELDT PRIMARY FOUNDER OF BOTH. ALSO INSTURMENTAL IN EST.

NS BANK (NOW ONB BANK) & DEVELOPING N MAIN ST. COMM’L DISTRICT.
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